

# 61ST SENIOR & 39TH JUNIOR VFBV STATE CHAMPIONSHIP



PROUDLY SPONSORED BY



### **TABLE OF CONTENTS**

VFBV Office Bearers	2
State President's Message	3
CFA Board Members and Executive Officers	4
Chief Officer's Message	5
Major Sponsor Thank-you	6
Wodonga State Championships Host Committee	7
Welcome Message from the Mayor	9
State Competition Committee	10
State Sponsors	10
Principal Judges & Officials	11
61st STATE SENIOR CHAMPIONSHIPS	
Schedule of Events	12
State Championship Aggregate winners	13
Competing Senior & Junior Brigades	14
Firefighters' Sprint - Seniors	14
General Information	15
Trophies	16
Event Descriptions	17
Previous Winning Times (10 years)	18
Event 1: Low Down Pump & Ladder	19
Event 2: Hose & Ladder	21
Event 3: Tanker Hose Reel & Ladder	25
Event 4: Tanker - Priming, Pumping & Ladder	27
Event 5: Hydrant & Tanker	29
Event 6: Tanker - Drawing Water From Tank	31
Grand Aggregate Recording Sheet	32
Disqualification List	33
39th STATE JUNIOR CHAMPIONSHIPS	
Schedule of Events	34
State Junior Championship Aggregate Winners	35
Event 1A/1B: Low Down Pump & Ladder	37
Event 2A/2B: Hose & Ladder	39
Event 4A/4B: Tanker - Priming, Pumping & Ladder	40
Event 5A/5B: Hydrant & Tanker	41
Event 6A/6B: Tanker - Drawing Water from Tank	42
Junior Aggregate Recording Sheet	43
Association Honorary Life Members	44

#### **VOLUNTEER FIRE BRIGADES VICTORIA**

STATE PRESIDENT: Captain N Jones AFSM

STATE VICE PRESIDENT: Firefighter G Jilbert

BOARD MEMBERS: Captain A Cusack AFSM Ex Captain M Nunweek

Firefighter G Jilbert Firefighter J Parker
Captain N Jones AFSM Ex Captain B Pickett AFSM

Ex-Captain B Maltby Firefighter S Rothman

Ex Captain Gerry Neyenhuis Ex Captain H van Hamond AFSM

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER: Mr Andrew Ford EXECUTIVE OFFICER: Mr Adam Barnett

#### VFBV STATE COUNCILLORS:

2	Ex Captain Geoff Browning Ex Captain Ron Cole Ex Captain Bill Maltby	12	Firefighter Peter Sharman Lieutenant James Holyman
	Captain Gary Parlby Captain Darryl Wagstaff AFSM	13	Ex Lieutenant Paul Denham Firefighter Vickie Linaker
4	Captain Andy Cusack AFSM Ex Captain Peter White AFSM	14	Lieutenant Sean Brittian Lieutenant James Stephens
5	Firefighter Owen O'Keefe Ex Captain Malcolm Bishop	15	Group Officer Shane Cramer Ex Captain Graeme Goodrem
6	Ex Captain Mike Evans Secretary Andrew Bath	16	Firefighter Greg Fithall Ex Captain Mick Nunweek
7	Ex Captain Fred Grove Ex Captain Gerry Neyenhuis Ex Captain Bruce Pickett AFSM	17	Group Officer John Davies Firefighter Maurie Dumesny
8	Captain David Jarratt Ex Lieutenant Charles Dennis	18	Firefighter Graeme Jilbert Firefighter Trevor Wyatt AFSM
	Captain Timothy Desmond	20	Firefighter Keith Clough Ex Captain Rob Waterson AFSM
9	DGO Robert Auchterlonie Firefighter John Austin	22	Firefighter Phil Hawkey AFSM Ex Captain Phil Slender
10	Ex Captain Mark Jones DGO Bryan Walpole	23	Secretary Mary Anne Egan Firefighter John Seymour
11	Captain Geof Bassett Firefighter Philip Lind	24	Lieutenant Simon Hicks
		27	Captain Howard Smith  Ex Lieutenant Pat Quinn
		_,	Firefighter David Farmer

2017 VFBV State Championships - Wodonga - Page 2

#### WELCOME MESSAGE FROM THE VFBV STATE PRESIDENT

On behalf of the VFBV Board and the State Championship Committee members, welcome to the State Rural Championships being held in Wodonga.

I wish to acknowledge the Brigades in District 24 and the Host Committee for the significant time and work undertaken in hosting the third State Championship to be conducted in Wodonga, and for their efforts to ensure the track and facilities are of a high standard.



To our many Judges and Officials, thank you for your time and expertise which ensure that our Championships continue to maintain the high standard developed over many years. Thanks also to the members of the State Championship Committee led by Chair Gerry Neyenhuis, which continues to allow for change to better deal with future challenges and ensure that the culture of our competitions continues into the future.

CFA's continued support at all levels is appreciated and especially that of the Mechanical Staff and Tower Overseers. The CFA displays this weekend, are a great showcase to the local community of the many aspects that make CFA the great community based fire service that it is.

Thank you to the many sponsors who provide considerable support; without your continued support our task of staging these Championships would be that more difficult.

For the past 60 years, the benefits of State Rural Championships have included training in firefighting techniques, fitness development and discipline, teamwork and leadership, sense of belonging and networking, and fosters and encourages our future volunteer firefighters and our future CFA, Brigade and VFBV leaders

VFBV acknowledges the achievements and value of all CFA volunteers and members, standing alongside Victoria's 60,000 volunteers in protecting life and property throughout our communities, 24 hours a day, 7 days a week - the skills developed for this weekend, only highlights the importance of our competitions.

Enjoy the friendship and atmosphere that Championships provide, and good luck to all.

Nev Jones AFSM VFRV State President

### **COUNTRY FIRE AUTHORITY**

## CFA BOARD MEMBERS AND EXECUTIVE OFFICERS 2017



CHAIR: Mr Greg Smith

DEPUTY CHAIR: Ms Michelle McLean

BOARD MEMBERS: Captain Hazel Clothier

Firefighter Lynda Hamilton

DGO Peter Shaw Dr Gillian Sparkes Mr Simon Weir Ms Pam White Secretary Tim Young

#### **EXECUTIVE ADVISORY GROUP**

Chief Executive Officer Ms Frances Diver

Chief Officer Mr Steve Warrington

Acting Executive Director Infrastructure Services Mr Anthony Ramsay

Acting Executive Director People and Culture Ms Zemeel Saba

Acting Executive Director Volunteers & Strategy Mr John Haynes

Chief Financial Officer Mr Nigel McCormick

General Counsel, Legal & Insurance Services Mr Bruce Russell

#### WELCOME MESSAGE FROM THE CFA CHIEF OFFICER

It's my privilege to welcome you to this year's State Rural Championships in Wodonga. It is the pinnacle and final event of the year, bringing all brigades together to not only compete and showcase their specialist skills, but to establish who will be the Champion brigade in 2017.

While the focus is rightly on these Championships, we should take this opportunity to recognise and thank those that have contributed to every Championship event in the 2016/17 calendar. The marshalls, judges, coaches, supporters, caterers and of course the many competitors, and I'm sure many more that continue to work to put these events on and make them such a success.



This event is an opportunity to be proud of CFA or more particularly your brigade and the community you represent. It's an opportunity to come together as a family in fellowship, catch up with old friends, or just enjoy the spectacle.

Finally, and possibly most importantly, have fun and enjoy a safe Championships. As we do when we attend fires and incidents, we should all return home safely.

May the best teams win and everyone have a safe and enjoyable time.

Good luck

Steve Warrington Chief Officer

#### **THANKYOU**

Volunteer Fire Brigades Victoria (VFBV) would like to thank Hino Motor Sales Australia for again coming on board as this year's Major Sponsor. Without a major sponsor, these Championships would not be possible. Special thanks to Mr Steve Lotter (President & CEO) & Mr Tom Ayrton (National Government Sales Manager, Hino) for their continued support.



And thank-you to the Wodonga City Council, and the Mayor Cr Anna Speedie for their support in being the Host City for this years Championships.



We also thank the following sponsor's:

**State Silver Sponsors** 

ECCO Safety Group GAAM SFM **Local Sponsors** 

Arkon Auto Flectrical & Intruments

Flower Macklan

La Trobe University

**RBR Party Hire** 

**Red Airconditioning** 

Supaturf

Wadonga TAFE

D&K Cleaning - Springhurst

#### WODONGA HOST COMMITTEE

**Chair** Gary Wattie

Secretary / Treasurer Assistant Secretary / Treasurer

Jaclyn Allwood Tony Treffers

**Grounds & Equipment** 

Howard Smith Ron Leary Ron Evans Max Dunlop
Josh Smith Joan McGregor Stewart McGregor Elissa Rossiter

**Dave Rossiter** 

Catering Council Representative

Red Back BBQ Damien Adams

First Aid / Safety Officer Publicity / Media District Mechanical Officer

John Knight Paul King AFSM Luke Wooltorton

VFBV Support CFA Support

Glenn Mercer Paul King AFSM & Laura Bracken

#### Chair's Welcome

On behalf of District 24, 2017 Rural State Championship Committee, we would like to welcome all CFA & VFBV officials, distinguished guests, our all-important Sponsors representatives, competitors & family members to the Wodonga Diamonds Soccer grounds, for the running of the 61st VFBV Rural State Championships. There are many things to see & do in and around Wodonga & surrounding towns, I hope everyone takes the opportunity to explore our little piece of paradise here on the border and has a very enjoyable stay in District 24, we hope you have a safe & successful State championships.

We appreciate the long journey you have all made up into the North East, we aim to make the event run as smoothly as possible to hopefully get you all away on time.

I would like to thank all the District 24, 2017 Rural State Championship committee members for their hard work and dedication to the huge task, I would like to thank our District 24 Operations Manager Paul King AFSM, for his fantastic continued support of our local D24 DEMO & these State Championships, along with his dedicated District 24 office team, I would also like to thank Glenn Mercer & Gerry Neyenhuis from VFBV, Laura Bracken CFA HQ for your awesome support, assistance & huge amount of work in the background, it's greatly appreciated. Last but not least, thank you to the CFA DMO's lead by Luke Wooltorton, for all their hard work, as without this team, the championships wouldn't happen.

Gary Wattie, Chair District 24, 2017 Rural State Championship Committee



### **Proud supporters of Volunteer Fire Brigades Victoria**

ECCO Safety Group (ESG) are a worldwide market leader in emergency lighting and audible warning equipment for commercial and emergency vehicles. ESG Asia Pacific manufactures and distributes a wide range of automotive products under its four internationally recognised brand names—Code 3, ECCO, Britax and Xray Vision—all of which are synonymous with high quality and performance.

- Lightbars
- Surface Mount LEDs
- Beacons Sirens and Speakers
- LED Scene Lighting
- PPV Blowers
- · Driving Lights

www.eccosafetygroup.com.au





#### WELCOME MESSAGE FROM THE MAYOR



I'd like to extend a warm welcome to everyone visiting Wodonga for the 2017 Volunteer Fire Brigade Victoria (VFBV) Rural State Championships, being held at the La Trobe University soccer grounds.

Fire Brigade Championships have been conducted in Victoria by volunteers since the gold rush years of the 1850s and this year, they continue to evolve.

The 2017 Rural State Championships are organised by the District 24 Championship Committee under the auspices of the VFBV. The committee comprises of members from local brigades, who have contributed a significant amount of time and effort organising this event - over and above their commitment to their brigades and employers.

We are anticipating that approximately 80 senior and 70 junior teams from all over Victoria will be competing in the championships. All competitors are CFA members, who are representing the many volunteer firefighting brigades across Victoria.

Events such as this demonstrate the dedication and enthusiasm of CFA members and their interest in all aspects of the organisation. The interest of the younger members, in particular, will hopefully ensure that the CFA maintains its vitality and its commitment to adapting to the changing needs in the community.

Wodonga, and the north east region, is ideally situated on the picturesque Murray River and is nestled between stunning mountains and valleys. Using Wodonga as a base, I encourage you to explore the surrounding countryside, which is home to premier wineries, fantastic gourmet food producers and nationally-significant historic towns.

During your stay in our city, I also encourage you to visit some of our wonderful local, regional, and nationally-recognised attractions, such as the heritage-listed Bonegilla Migrant Experience and the extensive Bandiana Army Museum. Finally, a visit to the region wouldn't be complete without taking in the stunning views at Lake Hume.

The championships will generate a lot of excitement across the region, and I congratulate everyone who has been involved in bringing them to our city. We hope you have a wonderful time during your stay - so much so that you will want to come back to visit us again in the future.

Mayor Cr Anna Speedie Wodonga City Council

#### STATE COMPETITION COMMITTEE

# Chairman Gerry Neyenhuis



#### **Committee Members:**

Dist	rict	District	
4	Kelvin Bateman	15	Neil Labbett AFSM (Deputy Chair)
5	Stan Ross	16	David Gerrard AFSM
6	John McGee	17	Maurice Dumesny
7	Eon Cook	18	Alan Smith
8	Bruce Conboy	19	Barry Wiseman
9	John Kennedy	2E	William Barton
11	Phil Lind	22	Phillip Ross-Soden
13	Jim Dusting	23	Kevin Atteridge
14	Colin Squires AFSM	24	Tony Treffers

#### **STATE SPONSORS**

### **Major Sponsor**

### **Hino Motor Sales Australia**

Volunteer Fire Brigades Victoria kindly welcomes Hino as this years major sponsor.



### **Silver Sponsors**

ECCO Safety Group
GAAM Emergency Products
SEM Fire & Rescue

Thank-you to all sponsors for their support.

Our State Championships would not be possible without you.

2017 VFBV State Championships - Wodonga - Page 10

#### PRINCIPAL OFFICIALS

The following members will act as Judges & Officials at the 2017 State Championships over the 2 days of competitions. Rosters were still being finalized at the time of print, so there is likely to be some minor changes.

VFBV thanks these members for volunteering their time to officiate and judge, roles that greatly contribute to the success of the Championships.

> **Chief Track Masters** Neil Labbett AFSM David Gerrard AFSM

#### **Judges & Officials**

	o .	
Track Masters	Starters	<b>Master of Ceremonies</b>
Robert Bruce	George Witherow	Graham Healy AFSM
Eon Cook	Jim Buchan	,
Assistant Track Masters	Announcers	Sponsor Liaison
Wayne Geisler	lan Walter	Gary Lyttle AFSM

**Greg Stringer** Jim Dusting Shane Cramer Barry Ackerley

Joe Vetisi

Track Co-ordinators	Disqualification Recorder	<b>Protest Committee</b>
Graham Hosking	David Underwood	Gerry Neyenhuis
Kevin Atteridge		John Kennedy
Alan Hendy	Protest Registrar	Neil Labbett AFSM
Phillip Ross-Soden	John Kennedy	David Gerrard AFSM

Phillip Ross-Soden	John Kennedy	David Gerrard AFSM
Chief Marshall	Assistant Marshalls	Recording & Results
Phillip Lind	Ron Grimmett	Sue Labbett
	Colin Squires AFSM	Julie Underwood
Equipment	Gavin Lind	Robyn Gerrard
Stan Ross	Des Rice	
	Howard Smith	<b>Electronic Recording</b>
	Allan Smith	Jav Downing

Trinsa Lewis

#### 61st STATE SENIOR CHAMPIONSHIPS

#### Saturday, 1 April 2017

#### **Official Opening**

The Official Opening will commence at 0830 hours sharp.

#### **Competition Events**

To commence at 0900 hours sharp.

#### **Conduct Event**

Judging will commence 30 minutes before start of competition and conclude at 1500 hours approximately. The points awarded with this event will not be included in the aggregate results

#### COMPETITION EVENTS

Competition will be conducted in accordance with the revised VFBV State Championships Rules published in October 2015 (v5.5), and subsequently issued amendments. The Rules are available on the VFBV Website.

The Events will be as follows:

- Event 1: Low Down Pump & Ladder 5 competitors
- Event 2: Hose & Ladder 4 competitors
- Event 3: Tanker Hose Reel & Ladder 5 competitors
- Event 4: Tanker Priming, Pumping & Ladder 4 competitors
- Event 5: Hydrant & Tanker 4 competitors
- Event 6: Tanker Drawing Water From Tank 4 competitors

#### Guidelines

The following guidelines apply to the entry of teams to the VFBV Senior State Championships:

- A grading system (Division 1, 2 & 3) applies to all teams entered in the Championships.
- The grade allocated to the team applies for the whole day, not for each event.

Grades have been allocated on the following basis:

- The average of the times by each team in the six events at the 2016 State Championships have been used to classify each team. New teams are automatically classified in Division 3;
- Teams are graded each year; by ruling of the State Championships Committee requests for variations will not be considered. To ensure fairness and equity, team gradings will be based on time results of previous years only.

The brigade aggregate winners in each Division will be determined by their event placings, with an aggregate trophy being provided to the winning brigade team in each Division, and a station trophy for the second place-getter.

### STATE CHAMPIONSHIP AGGREGATE WINNERS

Year	No.	Venue	Heat Besies	A managata Winner
1957	180. 1 <sup>st</sup>		Host Region Region 21	Aggregate Winner
1957	2 <sup>nd</sup>	Strathfieldsaye Warragul	Region 9	Region 21 Region 9
1959	3 <sup>rd</sup>	Ararat	Region 16	Region 16
1960	<b>4</b> th	Charlton	Region 20	Region 20
1961	5 <sup>th</sup>	Sale	•	
1961	6 <sup>th</sup>	Ballarat	Region 10	Region 17
	7 <sup>th</sup>	Bairnsdale	Region 15	Region 15
1963 1964	8 <sup>th</sup>	Frankston	Region 11	Region 18
1964	9th	Swan Hill	Region 8	Region 18
1966	10 <sup>th</sup>	Lilydale	Region 18 Region 13	Region 18 Region 23
1967	11 <sup>th</sup>			
1967	12 <sup>th</sup>	Wodonga Horsham	Region 24	Region 23
1969	13 <sup>th</sup>	Geelong	Region 17 Region 7	Region 15 Region 15
1970	14 <sup>th</sup>	Ballarat	Region 15	Region 15
1971	15 <sup>th</sup>	Benalla	Region 23	Region 23
1972	16 <sup>th</sup>	Bendigo	Region 21	Region 23
1973	17 <sup>th</sup>	Stawell	Region 16	Region 15
1974	18 <sup>th</sup>	St Arnaud	Region 19	Region 15
1975	19 <sup>th</sup>	Shepparton	Region 22	Region 15
1976	20 <sup>th</sup>	Rosebud	Region 8	Region 15
1977	21 <sup>st</sup>	Horsham	Region 17	Region 15
1978	22 <sup>nd</sup>	Wangaratta	Region 23	Region 7
1979	23 <sup>rd</sup>	Sebastopol	Region 15	Region 15
1980	24 <sup>th</sup>	North Geelong	Region 7	Region 7
1981	25 <sup>th</sup>	Whittlesea	Region 14	Region 21
1982	26 <sup>th</sup>	Ararat	Region 16	Region 15
1983	27 <sup>th</sup>	Korumburra	Region 9	Region 15
1984	28 <sup>th</sup>	Swan Hill	Region 18	Region 15
1985	29 <sup>th</sup>	Sebastopol	Region 15	Region 15
1986	30 <sup>th</sup>	Bendigo	Region 21	Region 15
1987	31 <sup>st</sup>	Horsham	Region 17	Region 15
1988	32 <sup>nd</sup>	Werribee	Region 14	Region 13
1989	33 <sup>rd</sup>	Warragul	Region 9	Region 13
1990	34 <sup>th</sup>	Colac	Region 6	Region 15
1991	35 <sup>th</sup>	Mooroopna	Region 22	Region 15
1992	36 <sup>th</sup>	Stawell	Region 16	Region 13
1993	37 <sup>th</sup>	Portarlington	Region 7	Region 13
1994	38 <sup>th</sup>	Ballarat	Region 15	Region 15
1995	39 <sup>th</sup>	City of Knox	Region 13	Region 13
1996	40 <sup>th</sup>	Bendigo	Region 2	Region 14
1997	41st	Wangaratta	Region 23	Region 13
1998	42 <sup>nd</sup>	Swan Hill	Region 18	Region 14
1999	43 <sup>rd</sup>	Ballarat	Region 15	Region 14
2000	44 <sup>th</sup>	Lilydale	Region 13	Region 14
2001	45 <sup>th</sup>	Horsham	Region 17	Region 13
2002	46 <sup>th</sup>	Epping	Region 14	Region 14
2003	47 <sup>th</sup>	Portland	Region 4	Region 14
2004	48 <sup>th</sup>	Bairnsdale	Region 11	Region 14
2005	49 <sup>th</sup>	Bendigo	Region 2	Region 14
2006	50 <sup>th</sup>	Cobram	Region 22	Region 8
2007	51st	Learmonth	Region 15	Region 14
2008	52 <sup>nd</sup>	Wodonga	Region 24	Region 14
2009	53 <sup>rd</sup>	Swan Hill	Region 18	Hurstbridge
2010	54 <sup>th</sup>	Whittlesea	Region 14	Hurstbridge
2011	55 <sup>th</sup>	Werribee	District 14	Napoleons Enfield
2012	56 <sup>th</sup>	Colac	District 6	Eldorado
2013	57 <sup>th</sup>	Werribee	District 14	Springhurst
2014	58 <sup>th</sup>	Geelong	District 7	Hurstbridge
2015	59 <sup>th</sup>	St Arnaud	District 16	Torquay A
2016	60 <sup>th</sup>	Colac	District 6	Dunrobin/Nangeela

#### **COMPETING SENIOR & JUNIOR BRIGADES**

Baranduda Mandurang Barmah Mannerim Barnawartha Millbrook Beazley's Bridge Moyhu

Carlyle Mt Buninyong
Chiltern Napoleon/Enfield

Cobram Pearcedale Connewarre Plenty Corio Research **Devon Meadows** Sedgwick Doreen Seymour Dunolly Slaty Creek Dunrobin/Nangeela Springhurst Flaine Strathmerton Eldorado Stuart Mill Greta Swan Hill Huntly Torquay Hurstbridge Truganina Wallan Irrewarra Kal Kallo Willaura

## FIREFIGHTERS SPRINT - SENIORS

Following the Tanker Drawing Water Event, the Firefighters Sprints will be conducted over 50 metres with one female competitor per Brigade eligible to compete in the Female Sprint and one male competitor per Brigade in the Male Sprint, and subject to the time of day and track conditions.

For each Sprint, the two fastest in each heat will run off in the final. Trophies kindly sponsored by the Host Committee will be awarded to the winners.

Each Sprint to be conducted in alphabetical order. (Brigade)

Katunga

Leopold

Wodonga West

Yarrambat

#### GENERAL INFORMATION

There are a number of features of these Rural Championships common to all events. All track measurements are taken from a line across three running tracks called a start line.

The bar line is located 40 metres forward of the start line for all events. The line is located below the bars against which the ladders used in the ladder events are placed. There is also a tanker line (on which the replica tanker stand is placed), and an equipment line located at varying distances forward of the start line depending on the event.

The target lines are located forward of the start line, as is also the finish line in those events where it is required. Other equipment such as hydrants, targets, suction hoses and portable dam, are located at specified distances depending on the event, to the left and right of a centre line down the middle of each running track.

A mock-up of the rear of a tanker (a firefighting vehicle fitted with a tank capable of holding either a 2000 litre or a 3000 litre water tank and equipped with a motor and pump) is provided for all tanker events. This is known as a Replica Tanker Stand. These stands, built to a standard design, have been constructed to overcome difficulties encountered in providing firefighting tankers exactly alike and to avoid difficulties likely to arise from taking heavy tankers onto sporting ovals.

A number of disqualifications, some of which are applicable to all events, are provided in the Competition Rules to ensure that all equipment is handled safely and carefully, so as to encourage safe and efficient firefighting procedures.

#### - ALCHOHOL -

No alcohol is to be taken onto or consumed on the arena. This will be strictly policed.

#### NO SMOKING—

No smoking is permitted within 10m of the track or around junior competitors.

#### - VIDEO CAMERA EVIDENCE -

By direction of the Competition Committee video camera replays will not be allowed to be submitted in support of team protests to the Protests Committee. For safety, the wearing of Go Pro's or other similar devices by competitors is not permitted unless prior approval.

#### - FILMING WAIVER -

The Competition Committee reserves the right to carry out filming of events during championships in order to be used in Training materials for brigades and competitors. As filming will occur in a public place, waivers are not required, however if any guest or competitor does not specifically wished to be filmed, please visit the Secretariat tent.

#### **TROPHIES**

#### **Aggregate Teams in Division**

A Station Trophy provided by Volunteer Fire Brigades Victoria will be presented to the team with the highest aggregate points in each Division. (1, 2 and 3)

#### **Division Aggregate Second Placegetter Trophies**

A station Trophy Provided by Volunteer Fire Brigades Victoria will be awarded to the aggregate second placegetter over all events in each Division.

#### **Alan King AFSM Memorial Conduct Trophy**

Presented as a perpetual trophy to the District achieving the highest points in general behaviour, dress, and punctuality of their team members on the competition ground, between the commencement of competition events and 1800 hours.

#### **Event Perpetual Trophies**

To be awarded to the team with the fastest recorded time in each event out of the three Divisions. Event Perpetual Trophies are as listed on Each Events Results page.

#### Medallions

Individual awards will be presented to the teams running 1st, 2nd and 3rd in each event in the Senior Divisions 1, 2 and 3, and in the Juniors 11-13 years and the Juniors 11-15 years.

#### Stan Ross Conduct Trophy (Juniors)

Presented as a perpetual trophy to the brigade achieving the highest points in general behaviour, dress and punctuality of their team members on the competition ground, half an hour prior to the commencement events and 1500hours.

#### VFBV State President's Encouragement Trophy (Juniors)

An encouragement award for a Junior Team in 11-13 years section. To be presented to a team that shows endeavour, enthusiasm, behaviour both on and off the running track, exhibits qualities such as fairness and the potential for improvement while having fun and enjoyment. Judging Guidelines:

- A team must compete in at least two events
- Teams winning a perpetual trophy or finishing top three in more than two events are ineligible.

#### **EVENT DESCRIPTIONS**

#### **Event 1: Low Down Pump and Ladder**

Although the type of hand operated pump used in this event is fast becoming obsolete in the rural fire service (it is normally used for pumping from a static water supply) it is still utilised for competition events as it provides excellent practice for younger brigade members. The competitors are required to connect suction and delivery hoses to the so-called low down pump. A competitor wearing a safety harness fitted with a clip to hold the delivery hose ascends the ladder which has been raised and placed against the bar, and activates the target with a stream of water which must be directed from above the bar. The competitors operating the pump must have both feet clear of the ground while pumping.

#### Event 2: Hose & Ladder

The purpose of this event is to train firefighters in the speedy and efficient coupling of hoses to the tanker pump and in direction water at a target. The four competitors in this event are required to disconnect a coupling laid out between the tanker stand and the bar line, and connect coupling to the pump outlet. A competitor is required to hold the ladder against the bar while another ascends the ladder and activates the target.

#### Event 3: Tanker Hose Reel & Ladder

This event is an exercise in the use of the equipment provided on tankers. The five competitors are required to connect a length of delivery hose to the tanker pump and strike a target with a stream of water. A second length of hose is then connected to the first length and the second target which is 34 metres down the track from the position where the ladder is placed, is then struck also. That second hose is then uncoupled, returned and coupled to the second delivery outlet of the pump. A competitor then ascends the ladder with the hose and activates the third target.

#### Event 4: Tanker - Priming, Pumping & Ladder

This event combines the skills of connecting equipment to the appliances and manually priming the pump to provide a stream of water. The event is designed to replicate conditions in field with the use of a pump lifting water from a dam (in this case a portable dam).

#### **Event 5: Hydrant & Tanker**

The four competitors shall run to the tanker, collect hydrant and soft suction hose, remove ground plug and fit hydrant to lugs. One end of the soft suction will be fitted to hydrant and the other to the tanker filler inlet. The rolled NRL hose will be collected from RTS and bowled so that the loop extends over the 29.5 metre line. It will then be fitted to a delivery outlet, a branch fitted and target struck with water. The NRL hose on reel will be run out, connected to a delivery outlet, branch fitted and other target struck.

#### **Event 6: Tanker – Drawing Water From Tank**

The event requires the connection of two hoses to the pump and three targets to be struck. The first target is struck and then the second, but not before the first outlet had been cut off. The second hose is then uncoupled and connected to the end of the first hose, run out and the third target located further down the track is then activated.

### PREVIOUS WINNING TIMES (10 YEARS)

HYDRANT AND TANK	(FR		TANKER – DRAWING	WATER FR	OM TANK
Winning team	Year	Time (secs)	Winning team	Year	Time (secs)
Yarrambat A	2007	20.81	Yarrambat A	2007	14.62
Moorooduc B	2008	21.66	Yarrambat A	2008	15.58
Hurstbridge A	2009	18.64	Napoleons Enfield A		14.25
Hurstbridge A	2010	18.03	Springhurst B	2010	15.34
Hurstbridge B	2011	18.97	(Not held) -	-	
Napoleons Enfield B	2012	19.08	Greta A	2012	15.41
Greta A	2013	18.54	Greta B	2013	16.13
Greta A	2014	18.95	Greta A	2014	15.37
Springhurst	2015	18.76	Greta A	2015	15.03
Greta A	2016	17.92	Greta A	2016	14.48
HOSE AND LADDER			LOW DOWN PUMP A	AND LADDE	:R
Winning team	Year	Time (secs)	Winning team	Year	Time (secs)
Yarrambat A	2007	14.28	Yarrambat A	2007	13.45
Yarrambat A	2008	14.53	Yarrambat A	2008	14.26
Napoleons Enfield A	2009	14.76	Hurstbridge A	2009	16.15
Napoleons Enfield A	2010	14.13	Greta A	2010	15.78
Napoleons Enfield A	2011	14.34	Napoleons Enfield A	2011	14.09
Napoleons Enfield A	2012	14.05	Napoleons Enfield A	2012	14.92
Napoleons Enfield A	2013	14.00	Napoleons Enfield A	2013	14.13
Hurstbridge A	2014	15.33	Napoleons Enfield A	2014	13.93
Napoleons Enfield B	2015	14.76	Napoleons Enfield A	2015	14.47
Chiltern A	2016	15.22	Greta A	2016	15.07
TANKER HOSE REEL		- R	TANKER – PRIMING,	PIIMPING	AND LADDER
Winning team	Year	Time (secs)	Winning team	Year	Time (secs)
Hurstbridge A	2007	41.14	Yarrambat A	2007	19.92
Yarrambat A	2008	38.98	Moorooduc A	2008	21.59
Napoleons Enfield A		40.11	Hurstbridge A	2009	20.99
Napoleons Enfield A		37.54	Hurstbridge A	2010	19.88
Napoleons Enfield A		40.87	Hurstbridge A	2011	21.48
Greta A	2012	39.78	Napoleons Enfield A	2012	20.95
Napoleons/Enfield A		38.82	Hurstbridge A	2013	20.87
Greta B	2014	40.21	Greta A	2014	21.69
Hurstbridge A	2015	40.39	Greta B	2015	21.45
Hurstbridge A	2016	39.49	Greta B	2016	20.31

# EVENT 1: LOW DOWN PUMP & LADDER 5 Competitors

Winner 2016: Greta A – 15.07 secs

Record 2007: Yarrambat A - 13.45 secs

#### **Max Maher AFSM Perpetual Trophy**

Dľ	VISION 1	Time	Placing			Time	Placing
1	Hurstbridge A			10	Greta A		
2	Beazleys Bridge A			11	Connewarre A		
3	Strathmerton A			12	Mandurang A		
4	Napoleon/Enfield B			13	Eldorado A		
5	Napoleon/Enfield A			14	Truganina A		
6	Dunrobin/Nangeela A			15	Research A		
7	Springhurst B			16	Greta B		
8	Springhurst A			17	Dunrobin/Nangeela B		
9	Torquay A						

DI	/ISION 2	Time	Placing	DIV	ISION 3	Time	Placing
1	Research B			1	Cobram A		J
2	Swan Hill B			2	Strathmerton E		
3	Doreen A			3	Wodonga West A		
4	Strathmerton B			4	Devon Meadows A		
5	Moyhu A			5	Mannerim A		
6	Irrewarra A			6	Katunga A		
7	Dunrobin/Nangeela D			7	Barmah A		
8	Eldorado C			8	Willaura B		
9	Moyhu B			9	Springhurst C		
10	Mandurang B			10	Strathmerton D		
11	Slaty Creek A			11	Chiltern C		
12	Eldorado B			12	Pearcedale C		
13	Chiltern B			13	Stuart Mill B		
14	Stuart Mill A			14	Baranduda A		
15	Pearcedale A			15	Baranduda C		
16	Elaine A			16	Cobram B		
17	Chiltern A			17	Kal Kallo A		
18	Plenty A			18	Mannerim B		
19	Dunrobin/Nangeela C			19	Carlyle B		
20	Connewarre B			20	Plenty B		
21	Dunolly A			21	Pearcedale B		
22	Beazleys Bridge B			22	Sedgwick A		
23	Willaura A			23	Carlyle A		
24	Swan Hill A			24	Strathmerton C		
25	Corio A			25	Swan Hill C		
	Beazleys Bridge C			26	Seymour A		
27	Hurstbridge C			27	Baranduda B		
28	Leopold A			28	Barnawartha A		
29	Hurstbridge B			29	Wodonga West B		
30	Dunrobin/Nangeela E						



# FLOWER MACKLAN

18 HIGH ST WODONGA Ph: 02 6056 1633

# EVENT 2: HOSE & LADDER 4 Competitors

Winner 2016: Chiltern A - 15.22 secs Record: Napoleons/Enfield A – 14.00 secs

#### **Bendigo Bank Perpetual Trophy**

DI	VISION 1	Time	Placing			Time	Placing
1	Dunrobin/Nangeela A			10	Dunrobin/Nangeela B		
2	Eldorado A			11	Springhurst B		
3	Greta B			12	Napoleon/Enfield B		
4	Strathmerton A			13	Beazleys Bridge A		
5	Truganina A			14	Greta C		
6	Hurstbridge A			15	Greta A		
7	Springhurst A			16	Mandurang A		
8	Connewarre A			17	Torquay A		
9	Napoleon/Enfield A			18	Research A		

DI	VISION 2 Time Placing	DIV	ISION 3	Time	Placing
1	Beazleys Bridge B	1	Strathmerton E		
2	Corio A	2	Baranduda B		
3	Stuart Mill A	3	Chiltern C		
4	Irrewarra A	4	Strathmerton D		
5	Beazleys Bridge C	5	Mannerim A		
6	Slaty Creek A	6	Swan Hill C		
7	Swan Hill B	7	Carlyle B		
8	Strathmerton B	8	Wodonga West A		
9	Dunrobin/Nangeela C	9	Springhurst D		
10	Hurstbridge C	10	Seymour A		
11	Willaura A	11	Plenty B		
12	Dunolly A	12	Cobram A		
13	Dunrobin/Nangeela D	13	Wodonga West B		
14	Chiltern B	14	Pearcedale C		
15	Hurstbridge B	15	Strathmerton C		
16	Plenty A	16	Mannerim B		
17	Mandurang B	17	Willaura B		
18	Doreen A	18	Devon Meadows A		
19	Eldorado C	19	Katunga A		
20	Moyhu B	20	Sedgwick A		
21	Connewarre B	21	Carlyle A		
22	Research B	22	Cobram B		
23	Pearcedale A	23	Baranduda C		
24	Leopold A	24	Baranduda A		
25	Eldorado B	25	Barnawartha A		
26	Moyhu A	26	Pearcedale B		
27	Swan Hill A	27	Barmah A		
28	Chiltern A	28	Kal Kallo A		
29	Dunrobin/Nangeela E	29	Springhurst C		
30	Elaine A	30	Stuart Mill B		



# ALL NEW HINO 500 SERIES WIDE CAB. IT'S A GAME CHANGER.

THAT'S ANOTHER HINO ADVANTAGE

The Challenge: to redefine what to expect from a hard working truck.

**The Solution:** the astonishing all new Hino 500 Series 'Vide Cab. With unrivalled build quality encompassing next level chassis, suspension and axles, a range of engine and transmission options, and a cabin with unsurpassed driver comfort. The all new Hino 500 Series Wide Cab boasts the most comprehensive active safety package of any

A Toyota Group Company



Japanese truck in the medium duty truck category – in an Australian-first for his class, Vehicle Stability Control is now fitted as standard across the new wide cab risege. Plus at Hino, we're driven to do more for you with Hino Advantage, our innovative rewrange of support solutions. So make sure you check out the all new Hino 500 Series is ide Cab today. It's a game changer! To find out more visit hino.com.au



# Fire Safety Starts With You.



# EVENT 3: TANKER HOSE REEL & LADDER 5 Competitors

Winner 2016: Hurstbridge A – 39.49 secs Record 2004: Napoleons/Enfield A –37.23 secs

#### **CFA District Mechanical Officers' Perpetual Trophy**

DI	VISION 1	Time	Placing			Time	Placing
1	Truganina A			10	Strathmerton A		
2	Dunrobin/Nangeela A			11	Greta B		
3	Beazleys Bridge A			12	Research A		
4	Dunrobin/Nangeela B			13	Connewarre A		
5	Napoleon/Enfield A			14	Mandurang A		
6	Springhurst A			15	Napoleon/Enfield B		
7	Greta A			16	Springhurst B		
8	Hurstbridge A			17	Eldorado A		
9	Torquay A						

D۱۱	/ISION 2	Time	Placing	DIV	ISION 3	Time	Placing
1	Irrewarra A			1	Mannerim A		
2	Swan Hill A			2	Swan Hill C		
3	Moyhu A			3	Kal Kallo A		
4	Beazleys Bridge C			4	Barnawartha A		
5	Moyhu B			5	Strathmerton C		
6	Mandurang B			6	Stuart Mill B		
7	Elaine A			7	Cobram B		
8	Slaty Creek A			8	Katunga A		
9	Chiltern A			9	Seymour A		
10	Connewarre B			10	Strathmerton E		
11	Dunrobin/Nangeela E			11	Mannerim B		
12	Eldorado C			12	Baranduda C		
13	Research B			13	Devon Meadows A		
14	Hurstbridge B			14	Wodonga West A		
15	Stuart Mill A			15	Sedgwick A		
16	Beazleys Bridge B			16	Pearcedale B		
17	Pearcedale A			17	Chiltern C		
18	Dunolly A			18	Plenty B		
19	Strathmerton B			19	Carlyle B		
20	Hurstbridge C			20	Cobram A		
21	Doreen A			21	Pearcedale C		
22	Eldorado B			22	Strathmerton D		
23	Chiltern B			23	Wodonga West B		
24	Corio A			24	Barmah A		
25	Swan Hill B			25	Baranduda B		
26	Willaura A			26	Carlyle A		
27	Plenty A			27	Baranduda A		
28	Dunrobin/Nangeela C			28	Springhurst C		
29	Dunrobin/Nangeela D			29	Willaura B		
30	Leopold A						





# **EVENT 4: TANKER – PRIMING, PUMPING & LADDER 4 Competitors**

Winner 2016: Greta B – 20.31 seconds Record 2005: Yarrambat A – 19.56 seconds

#### **Morwen Park Perpetual Trophy**

DI	VISION 1	Time	Placing			Time	Placing
1	Napoleon/Enfield A			10	Greta C		
2	Greta B			11	Springhurst A		
3	Springhurst B			12	Strathmerton A		
4	Greta A			13	Napoleon/Enfield B		
5	Mandurang A			14	Truganina A		
6	Connewarre A			15	Dunrobin/Nangeela B		
7	Eldorado A			16	Beazleys Bridge A		
8	Torquay A			17	Dunrobin/Nangeela A		
9	Research A			18	Hurstbridge A		

DI	VISION 2	Time	Placing	DIV	ISION 3	Time	Placing
1	Willaura A			1	Springhurst D		
2	Eldorado B			2	Carlyle A		
3	Pearcedale A			3	Barmah A		
4	Moyhu A			4	Baranduda B		
5	Dunrobin/Nangeela D			5	Kal Kallo A		
6	Swan Hill A			6	Cobram B		
7	Slaty Creek A			7	Seymour A		
8	Dunolly A			8	Chiltern C		
9	Irrewarra A			9	Willaura B		
10	Moyhu B			10	Strathmerton D		
11	Eldorado C			11	Baranduda C		
12	Mandurang B			12	Barnawartha A		
13	Corio A			13	Wodonga West B		
14	Research B			14	Wodonga West A		
15	Dunrobin/Nangeela C			15	Devon Meadows A		
16	Swan Hill B			16	Carlyle B		
17	Beazleys Bridge C			17	Swan Hill C		
18	Hurstbridge C			18	Sedgwick A		
19	Leopold A			19	Pearcedale B		
20	Doreen A			20	Mannerim A		
21	Stuart Mill A			21	Strathmerton E		
22	Connewarre B			22	Cobram A		
23	Beazleys Bridge B			23	Springhurst C		
24	Strathmerton B			24	Pearcedale C		
25	Plenty A			25	Baranduda A		
26	Dunrobin/Nangeela E			26	Mannerim B		
27	Hurstbridge B			27	Plenty B		
28	Chiltern A			28	Katunga A		
29	Elaine A			29	Stuart Mill B		
30	Chiltern B			30	Strathmerton C		





# EVENT 5: HYDRANT & TANKER 4 Competitors

Winner 2016: Greta A – 17.92 seconds Record 2016: Greta A

#### **VRFBA Perpetual Trophy**

DI	VISION 1	Time	Placing			Time	Placing
1	Greta B			10	Dunrobin/Nangeela A		
2	Hurstbridge A			11	Truganina A		
3	Greta C			12	Springhurst A		
4	Eldorado A			13	Strathmerton A		
5	Torquay A			14	Dunrobin/Nangeela B		
6	Napoleon/Enfield B			15	Connewarre A		
7	Beazleys Bridge A			16	Greta A		
8	Springhurst B			17	Napoleon/Enfield A		
9	Research A			18	Mandurang A		

D۱۱	/ISION 2	Time	Placing	DIV	ISION 3	Time	Placing
1	Leopold A			1	Plenty B		
2	Moyhu B			2	Pearcedale B		
3	Chiltern B			3	Strathmerton E		
4	Corio A			4	Willaura B		
5	Irrewarra A			5	Cobram B		
6	Dunolly A			6	Springhurst C		
7	Willaura A			7	Chiltern C		
8	Eldorado C			8	Barnawartha A		
9	Slaty Creek A			9	Wodonga West A		
10	Eldorado B			10	Sedgwick A		
11	Mandurang B			11	Swan Hill C		
12	Swan Hill B			12	Mannerim A		
13	Dunrobin/Nangeela C			13	Wodonga West B		
14	Moyhu A			14	Baranduda A		
15	Hurstbridge C			15	Seymour A		
16	Research B			16	Katunga A		
17	Swan Hill A			17	Baranduda C		
18	Elaine A			18	Cobram A		
19	Beazleys Bridge B			19	Carlyle A		
20	Dunrobin/Nangeela E			20	Baranduda B		
21	Plenty A			21	Kal Kallo A		
22	Hurstbridge B			22	Strathmerton D		
23	Stuart Mill A			23	Devon Meadows A		
24	Pearcedale A			24	Mannerim B		
25	Strathmerton B			25	Pearcedale C		
26	Doreen A			26	Strathmerton C		
27	Chiltern A			27	Barmah A		
28	Connewarre B			28	Stuart Mill B		
29	Dunrobin/Nangeela D			29	Springhurst D		
30	Beazleys Bridge C			30	Carlyle B		





# **D & K Cleaning - Springhurst**

dandkcleaning@bigpond.com (03) 5726 5346

# **EVENT 6: TANKER – DRAWING WATER FROM TANK 4 Competitors**

Winner 2016: Greta A - 14.48 secs

Record 2009: Napoleons/Enfield A - 14.25 secs

#### **G E Baxter Perpetual Trophy**

Dľ	VISION 1	Time	Placing			Time	Placing
1	Mandurang A			10	Springhurst A		
2	Greta A			11	Springhurst B		
3	Greta C			12	Napoleon/Enfield A		
4	Napoleon/Enfield B			13	Greta B		
5	Hurstbridge A			14	Dunrobin/Nangeela A		
6	Research A			15	Dunrobin/Nangeela B		
7	Connewarre A			16	Beazleys Bridge A		
8	Strathmerton A			17	Torquay A		
9	Truganina A			18	Eldorado A		

DI	VISION 2	Time	Placing	DIV	ISION 3	Time	Placing
1	Eldorado B			1	Pearcedale C		
2	Research B			2	Seymour A		
3	Hurstbridge B			3	Baranduda B		
4	Doreen A			4	Barmah A		
5	Eldorado C			5	Swan Hill C		
6	Pearcedale A			6	Sedgwick A		
7	Connewarre B			7	Wodonga West B		
8	Chiltern B			8	Carlyle A		
9	Beazleys Bridge B			9	Devon Meadows A		
10	Beazleys Bridge C			10	Cobram B		
11	Dunrobin/Nangeela D			11	Mannerim A		
12	Slaty Creek A			12	Wodonga West A		
13	Moyhu B			13	Mannerim B		
14	Irrewarra A			14	Baranduda A		
15	Moyhu A			15	Barnawartha A		
16	Leopold A			16	Kal Kallo A		
17	Corio A			17	Chiltern C		
18	Elaine A			18	Carlyle B		
19	Hurstbridge C			19	Cobram A		
20	Stuart Mill A			20	Strathmerton D		
21	Willaura A			21	Springhurst D		
22	Dunrobin/Nangeela E			22	Strathmerton E		
23	Plenty A			23	Springhurst C		
24	Swan Hill B			24	Katunga A		
25	Strathmerton B			25	Baranduda C		
26	Swan Hill A			26	Strathmerton C		
27	Dunrobin/Nangeela C			27	Stuart Mill B		
28	Chiltern A			28	Plenty B		
29	Mandurang B			29	Willaura B		
30	Dunolly A			30	Pearcedale B		

#### **GRAND AGGREGATE**

	TOTAL					
1	2	3	ENT 4	5	6	

#### ALLOCATION OF AGGREGATE POINTS

First -16; Second -10; Third -6; Fourth -4; Fifth -2. All sixth places are recorded and only used in the case of countback in the aggregate points total. In the event of a tie in the aggregate the winning team will be decided by the Protest Committee on the countback of the placings. The same

#### **DISQUALIFICATION LIST**

- 1. Failure to complete event as per Running Details. (In all events)
- 2. Abuse of equipment. (In all events)
- 3. Time. Handling equipment after completion of run. (Events 2,3,4,5 & 6)
- 4. Striking targets out of sequence. (Events 3, 5, 6 & Junior Event 2)
- 5. Time. Hydrant or couplings not being within 15mm of tightness. (Event 5)
- 6. Crossed threads or jammed couplings. (In all events)
- 7. Failure to activate any intermediate targets. (Events 3,5,6 & Junior Event 2)
- 8. Time. Not rewinding spare hose onto hose reel so that coupling is clear of ground, before completion of run. (Events 3,5)
- 9. Time. Either delivery outlet open sufficient to allow a flow of water other than a drip, without hose attached. (Events 2, 3, 4, 5, 6)
- 10. Ladder not locked in place prior to competitor commencing ascent. (Events 1,2,3,4)
- 11. Ladder not held in prescribed manner from time raised until completion of event and ladder handed over to Track Officials. (Events 1,2,3,4)
- 12. Hose not attached to safety harness during ascent and descent of ladder. (Events 1,2,3,4)
- 13. Time. Competitors not ascending/descending ladder in the correct manner. (Events 1,2,3,4)
- 14. Competitor not holding ladder in correct manner when activating target(s) and juniors having their feet above the 6th rung when activating target. (Events 1,2,3,4)
- 15. Time. Failure to activate target with a stream of water directed from above the bar. (Events 1,2,3,4)
- 16. Time. Breaking coupling outside designated metre square. (Event 2)
- 17. Time. Hose not bowled out across line 3 metres from back of trailer (Junior events 4 and 5)
- 18. Hose not being bowled out across Hose Bowling Line or not within the track dimensions when coupled. (Senior Events 4 and 5)
- Time. Competitor/s not having both feet clear of the ground while pumping.
   (Event 1)
- 20. Not using the step/s provided when mounting and dismounting from tanker. (Event 4)
- 21. Pump not primed within 60 seconds of commencement of heat. (Event 4)
- 22. Time. Knotted, (but not kinked) hose lines at completion of event. (All events)
- 23. Time. Two streams of water appearing at nozzles at any one time. (Events 3, 5, 6 & Junior Event 2)

#### 39th STATE JUNIOR CHAMPIONSHIPS

#### Sunday, 2 April 2017

\*\* Please note Daylight Savings finishes tonight, and clocks go BACKWARD at 0300hrs \*\*

#### COMMENCEMENT TIME

Official opening of the Junior Championships will commence sharp at 0830 hours.

#### **FVFNTS**

Competition events will be conducted in accordance with the VFBV State Championships Rules published in October 2015 (v5.5), and subsequently issued amendments. The Rules are available on the VFBV Website. Events are as follows:

- Event 1A Low Down Pump & Ladder (11-13 years)
- Event 1B Low Down Pump & Ladder (11-15 years)
- Event 2A Hose & Ladder (11-13 years)
- Event 2B Hose & Ladder (11-15 years)
- Event 4A Tanker Priming, Pumping & Ladder (11-13 years)
- Event 4B Tanker Priming, Pumping & Ladder (11-15 years)
- Event 5A Hydrant & Tanker (11-13 years)
- Event 5B Hydrant & Tanker (11-15 years)
- Event 6A Tanker Drawing Water From Tank (11-13 years)
- Event 6B Tanker Drawing Water From Tank (11-15 years)

Conduct Event – Judging will commence 30 minutes before the commencement of competition and will conclude at 1500 hours approximately. The points awarded in this event will not be included in the aggregate results.

Following the last event a Firefighters Sprint over 50 metres will be conducted with ONE MALE and ONE FEMALE from each age group eligible to compete in alphabetical order as listed on Page 14. The two fastest in each heat will run off in a final. Trophies, kindly sponsored by the Host Committee, will be awarded to the winners.

#### **Aggregate Trophies**

**Grand Aggregate Junior Champion Brigade** - Station Plaque presented by CFA **Aggregate Champion Team 11-15 years** - Perpetual Trophy presented by VFBV, and Station Plaque presented by CFA

**Aggregate Champion Team 11-13 years** - Perpetual Trophy presented by VFBV, and Station Plaque presented by CFA

### STATE JUNIOR CHAMPIONSHIP AGGREGATE WINNERS

Year	No.	Venue	Aggregate Winner
1979	1st	Rupanyup	Rupanyup (D17)
1980	2nd	Myrtleford	Rupanyup (D17)
1981	3rd	Whittlesea	Campbell's Forest (D21)
1982	4th	Ararat	Ascot (D15)
1983	5th	Korumburra	Ascot (D15)
1984	6th	Swan Hill	Research (D13)
1985	7th	Sebastopol	Boolite (D17)
1986	8th	Bendigo	Napoleons/Enfield (D15)
1987	9th	Horsham	Scarsdale/Smythesdale (D15)
1988	10th	Werribee	Scarsdale/Smythesdale (D15)
1989	11th	Lardner Park	Ascot (D15)
1990	12th	Colac	Scarsdale/Smythesdale (D15)
1991	13th	Mooroopna	Scarsdale/Smythesdale (D15)
1992	14th	Stawell	Scarsdale/Smythesdale (D15)
1993	15th	Portarlington	Yarrambat A (D14)
1994	16th	Ballarat	Tatyoon A (D16)
1995	17th	City of Knox	Yarrambat A (D14)
1996	18th	Bendigo	Research A (D13)
1997	19th	Wangaratta	Millbrook A (D15)
1998	20th	Swan Hill	Scarsdale/Smythesdale (D15)
1999	21st	Ballarat	Millbrook A (D15)
2000	22nd	Lilydale	Freshwater creek (D7)
2001	23rd	Horsham	Strathmerton (D22)
2002	24th	Epping	Scarsdale/Smythesdale (D15)
2003	25th	Portland	Mt Buninyong A (D15)
2004	26th	Bairnsdale	Irrewarra A (D6)
2005	27th	Bendigo	Greta A (D23)
2006	28th	Cobram	Greta A (D23)
2007	29th	Learmonth	Greta A (D23)
2008	30th	Wodonga	Greta A (D23)
2009	31st	Swan Hill	Dunrobin Nangeela A (D4)
2010	32nd	Whittlesea	Greta A (D23)
2011	33rd	Werribee	Greta A (D23)
2012	34th	Colac	Greta A (D23)
2013	35th	Werribee	Napoleons/Enfield (D15)
2014	36th	Geelong	Mandurang A (D2)
2015	37th	St Arnaud	Willaura A (D16)
2016	38th	Colac	Springhurst (D23)

# Fire Safety Starts With You.



# LOW DOWN PUMP & LADDER 4 Competitors

11-13 Years 11-15 Years

 Winner 2016:
 Ascot A – 18.91 secs

 Record 2008:
 Mossi-Tambo B - 16.32 secs

 Winner 2016:
 Ascot A – 15.84 secs

 Record 2012:
 Greta A – 15.81 secs

**Skilled EM Perpetual Trophy** 

	EVENT 1A: '	<b>11-</b> 1	13 YEARS		
	Time Placing			Time	Placing
1	Wodonga West B	17	Chiltern B		
2	Willaura C	18	Pearcedale A		
3	Irrewarra A	19	Springhurst B		
4	Corio A	20	Slaty Creek A		
5	Truganina B	21	Huntly A		
6	Hurstbridge A	22	Chiltern A		
7	Beazley's Bridge A	23	Eldorado A		
8	Baranduda A	24	Willaura B		
9	Millbrook A	25	Eldorado B		
10	Springhurst A	26	Wallan A		
11	Wallan B	27	Sedgwick A		
12	Wodonga West A	28	Stuart Mill A		
13	Mandurang A	29	Barnawartha A		
14	Strathmerton A	30	Strathmerton B		
15	Mannerim A	31	Willaura A		
16	Truganina A				

	EVENT 1	B: 1	1-1	5 YEARS		
	Time Placin	g			Time	Placing
1	Strathmerton A		19	Truganina A		
2	Stuart Mill A		20	Mannerim A		
3	Irrewarra A		21	Dunrobin/Nangeela A		
4	Elaine B		22	Plenty A		
5	Greta A		23	Yarrambat B		
6	Strathmerton B		24	Willaura A		
7	Elaine A		25	Baranduda A		
8	Springhurst A		26	Doreen A		
9	Mt Buninyong A		27	Eldorado A		
10	Willaura B		28	Beazley's Bridge A		
11	Yarrambat A		29	Millbrook A		
12	Huntly A		30	Springhurst B		
13	Wallan A		31	Chiltern A		
14	Seymour A		32	Sedgwick A		
15	Plenty B		33	Eldorado B		
16	Pearcedale A		34	Corio A		
17	Hurstbridge A		35	Kal Kallo A		
18	Slaty Creek A		36	Chiltern B		

2017 VFBV State Championships - Wodonga - Page 37



## f in

# SPEND MORE TIME ON THE ROAD, AND LESS TIME OFF WITH HINO.



On road, working hard is where you'll find Hino trucks. That's because every single one is built on enduring principles of Quality, Durability and Reliability. And remember when you buy a Hino, you've got an expert team behind you to keep you on the road. No matter what. It's what makes them such good partners for your long road ahead.

Hino - A Proud Sponsor of Supercars.



### **HOSE & LADDER**

### **4 Competitors**

11-13 Years

Winner 2016: Beazley's Bridge A – 22.37 secs Record 2006: Greta A -15.48 secs

11-15 Years

Winner 2016: Dunrobin/Nangeela A – 19.74 secs Record 2008: Greta A - 14.75 secs

**VUFBA Perpetual Trophy Ed Berry Memorial Trophy** 

		EVE	NT 2A:	11-	13 YEARS		
		Time	Placing			Time	Placing
1	Millbrook A			17	Chiltern A		
2	Strathmerton B			18	Willaura C		
3	Pearcedale A			19	Springhurst A		
4	Willaura A			20	Willaura B		
5	Slaty Creek A			21	Wallan B		
6	Mandurang A			22	Eldorado A		
7	Chiltern B			23	Truganina A		
8	Sedgwick A			24	Wodonga West B		
9	Baranduda A			25	Wallan A		
10	Stuart Mill A			26	Hurstbridge A		
11	Wodonga West A			27	Irrewarra A		
12	Strathmerton A			28	Huntly A		
13	Eldorado B			29	Mannerim A		
14	Corio A			30	Beazley's Bridge A		
15	Springhurst B			31	Barnawartha A		
16	Truganina B						

		EVE	NT 2B:	11-1	15 YEARS		
		Time	Placing			Time	Placing
1	Elaine A			19	Hurstbridge A		
2	Springhurst B			20	Yarrambat A		
3	Millbrook A			21	Mt Buninyong A		
4	Chiltern B			22	Plenty A		
5	Pearcedale A			23	Huntly A		
6	Doreen A			24	Chiltern A		
7	Seymour A			25	Greta A		
8	Beazley's Bridge A			26	Plenty B		
9	Mannerim A			27	Baranduda A		
10	Eldorado B			28	Sedgwick A		
11	Slaty Creek A			29	Willaura B		
12	Strathmerton A			30	Corio A		
13	Springhurst A			31	Elaine B		
14	Kal Kallo A			32	Stuart Mill A		
15	Irrewarra A			33	Willaura A		
16	Truganina A			34	Wallan A		
17	Eldorado A			35	Yarrambat B		
18	Strathmerton B			36	Dunrobin/Nangeela	A	

# TANKER – PRIMING, PUMPING & LADDER 4 Competitors

11-13 Years 11-15 Years

Winner 2016: Sedgwick A - 28.84 secs Winner 2016: Springhurst A - 24.84 secs Record 2010: Dunrobin/Nangeela A - 24.88 secs Record 2010: Mt Buninyong A - 22.76 secs

VFBV Hurstbridge Perpetual Trophy Whitehorse Truck Parts Perpetual Trophy

		EVE	NT 4A:	11-	13 YEARS		
		Time	Placing			Time	Placing
1	Slaty Creek A			17	Beazley's Bridge A		
2	Willaura A			18	Irrewarra A		
3	Wodonga West B			19	Baranduda A		
4	Strathmerton A			20	Truganina B		
5	Wallan B			21	Willaura B		
6	Millbrook A			22	Corio A		
7	Chiltern B			23	Wodonga West A		
8	Stuart Mill A			24	Hurstbridge A		
9	Sedgwick A			25	Huntly A		
10	Springhurst A			26	Mannerim A		
11	Willaura C			27	Barnawartha A		
12	Wallan A			28	Mandurang A		
13	Truganina A			29	Springhurst B		
14	Chiltern A			30	Strathmerton B		
15	Eldorado A			31	Eldorado B	•	
16	Pearcedale A						

	EVENT 4B:	11-15 YEARS
	Time Placing	Time Placing
1	Stuart Mill A	19 Pearcedale A
2	Eldorado A	20 Elaine A
3	Doreen A	21 Mt Buninyong A
4	Willaura B	22 Elaine B
5	Mannerim A	23 Dunrobin/Nangeela A
6	Chiltern A	24 Strathmerton A
7	Greta A	25 Truganina A
8	Plenty B	26 Eldorado B
9	Sedgwick A	27 Yarrambat B
10	Baranduda A	28 Millbrook A
11	Springhurst A	29 Kal Kallo A
12	Plenty A	30 Springhurst B
13	Corio A	31 Slaty Creek A
14	Chiltern B	32 Seymour A
15	Wallan A	33 Irrewarra A
16	Beazley's Bridge A	34 Huntly A
17	Willaura A	35 Hurstbridge A
18	Yarrambat A	36 Strathmerton B

### **HYDRANT & TANKER**

### **4 Competitors**

11-13 Years 11-15 Years

**Winner 2016:** Greta A – 27.54 secs **Winner 2016:** Springhurst A – 23.16 secs

Record 2014: Dunrobbin/Nangeela A – 24.91 secs Record 2012: Dunrobin/Nangeela A – 21.74 secs

Bernie Pearson Memorial Trophy GAAM Fire & Rescue Perpetual Trophy

		EVENT 5A:	11-	13 YEARS		
		Time Placing			Time	Placing
1	Eldorado A		17	Pearcedale A		
2	Baranduda A		18	Willaura A		
3	Irrewarra A		19	Mannerim A		
4	Truganina B		20	Truganina A		
5	Willaura C		21	Huntly A		
6	Springhurst B		22	Wallan B		
7	Eldorado B		23	Sedgwick A		
8	Millbrook A		24	Chiltern A		
9	Wodonga West B		25	Willaura B		
10	Springhurst A		26	Corio A		
11	Barnawartha A		27	Strathmerton A		
12	Wodonga West A		28	Wallan A		
13	Mandurang A		29	Beazley's Bridge A		
14	Chiltern B		30	Stuart Mill A		
15	Hurstbridge A		31	Slaty Creek A		
16	Strathmerton B			•		

		<b>EVENT 5B:</b>	11-	15 YEARS		
		Time Placing			Time	Placing
1	Hurstbridge A		19	Slaty Creek A		
2	Strathmerton B		20	Chiltern B		
3	Baranduda A		21	Truganina A		
4	Dunrobin/Nangeela A		22	Springhurst B		
5	Springhurst A		23	Beazley's Bridge A		
6	Eldorado B		24	Mannerim A		
7	Stuart Mill A		25	Elaine A		
8	Willaura B		26	Mt Buninyong A		
9	Doreen A		27	Plenty A		
10	Strathmerton A		28	Seymour A		
11	Wallan A		29	Millbrook A		
12	Corio A		30	Eldorado A		
13	Kal Kallo A		31	Yarrambat B		
14	Greta A		32	Huntly A		
15	Chiltern A		33	Plenty B		
16	Irrewarra A		34	Willaura A		
17	Elaine B		35	Pearcedale A		
18	Yarrambat A		36	Sedgwick A		

# TANKER – DRAWING WATER FROM TANK 4 Competitors

11-13 Years 11-15 Years

Winner 2016: Mandurang A – 21.98 sec
Record 2015: Springhurst A – 18.08 sec

Record 2009: Dunrobin/Nangeela A - 16.48 secs

Kidde VRFBA Angus Fire Trophy Fire Museum of Victoria Perpetual Trophy

	EVENT 6A:	11-	13 YEARS	Time	Diocina
1	Time Placing Huntly A	17	Barnawartha A	Time	Placing
2	Chiltern A	18	Truganina B		
3	Willaura B	19	Mannerim A		
4	Wodonga West A	20	Hurstbridge A		
5	Wallan A	21	Sedgwick A		
6	Wodonga West B	22	Springhurst B		
7	Eldorado B	23	Stuart Mill A		
8	Beazley's Bridge A	24	Baranduda A		
9	Mandurang A	25	Pearcedale A		
10	Eldorado A	26	Truganina A		
11	Slaty Creek A	27	Chiltern B		
12	Strathmerton A	28	Willaura A		
13	Irrewarra A	29	Corio A		
14	Millbrook A	30	Willaura C		
15	Springhurst A	31	Wallan B		
16	Strathmerton B				

	EVENT 6B:	11-1	5 YEARS		
	Time Placing			Time	Placing
1	Plenty A	19	Elaine B		
2	Huntly A	20	Baranduda A		
3	Strathmerton B	21	Eldorado B		
4	Mt Buninyong A	22	Sedgwick A		
5	Chiltern B	23	Yarrambat B		
6	Stuart Mill A	24	Doreen A		
7	Slaty Creek A	25	Plenty B		
8	Willaura B	26	Springhurst A		
9	Millbrook A	27	Kal Kallo A		
10	Corio A	28	Willaura A		
11	Elaine A	29	Eldorado A		
12	Seymour A	30	Mannerim A		
13	Beazley's Bridge A	31	Wallan A		
14	Yarrambat A	32	Pearcedale A		
15	Dunrobin/Nangeela A	33	Strathmerton A		
16	Irrewarra A	34	Hurstbridge A		
17	Greta A	35	Chiltern A		
18	Truganina A	36	Springhurst B		

JUNIOR AGGREGATE -

⊢ш∢⋝∽												otal												otal	Ā
												11-13 Years Total												11-15 Years Total	E 10.
												-13 Y												-15 Y	EGAT
	RS											11	RS											7	AGGE
	11-13 YEARS	t 1A	t 1B	t 2A	Event 2B	t 4A	t 4B	t 5A	t 5B	t 6A	t 6B		11-15 YEARS	t 1A	t 1B	Event 2A	t 2B	t 4A	t 4B	t 5A	t 5B	t 6A	t 6B		GRAND AGGREGATE TOTAL
	11-13	Even	Even	Even	Even	Even	Event 4B	Event 5A	Even	Even	Event 6B		11-1	Event 1A	Even	Even	Even	Even	Event 4B	Event 5A	Even	Event 6A	Event 6B		GR

**ALLOCATION OF AGGREGATE POINTS:** FIRST – 16 points; SECOND – 10 points; THIRD – 6 points; FOURTH – 4 points; FIFTH – 2 points. All 6th placings are recorded and only used in the case of a countback in the aggregate points totals. In the event of a tie in the aggregate, the winning Team will be decided by the Protest Committee on the countback of placings.

	R.A.C. McDonald (Bowser)	D.W. Adams (Carrum)	R.E. Schultz AFSM (Benalla)	P.J. White AFSM (Casterton)	H. van Hamond AFSM (Wendouree)	P.E. Davis AFSM (Carrum)	L.C. Doye (Golden Square)	J.L. Laing	R.W. Waterson AFSM (Cohuna)	B.A. Pickett AFSM (Geelong West)	R. Hill (Paynesville)	G.J. Kennedy (Loch)	G.N. Lyttle AFSM (Cardigan)	S.M. O Callaghan (Warracknabeal)	T.J. Brodie AFSM (Longwood)	P. Downes (Mandurang)	R.A. Horner AFSM (Sassafras/Ferny Creek)	O.T. O'Keefe (Winslow)	W.R. Rodda AFSM (Korumburra)	J.I. Thomson (Sunbury)	B. Conboy (Mt Martha)	R. MacDonald (Carlsruhe)	W.T. Pressey AFSM (Mortlake)	B. Vine AFSM (Tawonga)	B. Pyke (Whanregarwen)	P. Denham (Boronia)	M.R. Jones (Stratford)	B. Snell (Hamilton)	A. Cusack AFSM (Mumbanner)	I. Desmond (Dromana)	M. Evans (Barongarook)	P. Lind (Mount Taylor)	W. Maltby (Castlemaine)	C. Pomroy (Longford)	C. Dennis (Frankston)	M. Nunweek (Stawell)	D. Wagstaff AFSM (Maryborough)	T. Wyatt AFSM (Murrayville)	G. W. Bassett (Lakes Entrance)  D. Slander (Teture)	F. Stender (Tauta) F.I. Grove (Lara)	1.3. O10 ( Cumm)
	1999	2000			2001	2003			2004	2005	2006		2007		2009						2010			2011	2012				2013						2014			2015	2017	2016	2401
	R.J. Jilbert BEM (Swan Hill)	A.E. King AFSM	D.J. McEachern OAM (Wodonga)	E.C. Caddy (Drouin)	L.W. Peters	R. Jones	D.H. Lade QFSM (Highlands/Caveat)	D.E. Gow (Leitchville)	K.W. Talbot OAM (Dandenong)	R. Collier OAM (Portarlington)	G.T. Evans OAM QFSM (Echuca)	M.E. Johnson QFSM (Traralgon)	J. McLeod AFSM (Boronia)	P.G. Mullins QFSM (Maryborough)	R.K. Patterson AFSM (Portland)	H.W. Stewart (Broadford)	E.J. Baynes OAM AFSM (Indigo Valley)	M.W. Dawson OAM (Avoca)	L.J. Baillie (Warrnambool)	B.C. Condick AFSM (Tamagulla)	D.A. Austin QFSM ED	L.V. Winsall AFSM (Warracknabeal)	G.H. Baxter AFSM (Freshwater Creek)	K.H. Larsen AFSM (Belmont)	J.N. McEachern (Wodonga)	W.E. Davies AFSM (Walmer)	W.H. Royal AFSM (Bairnsdale)	M.J. Taylor AFSM (Mornington)	L.L. Thomason AFSM (Woodend)	G.A. Ellis (Bendigo)	M.J. Sanderson AFSM (Seymour)	Q.I. Turner AFSM (Creswick)	P.R. Bishop AFSM (Mildura)	G.C. Dare (Colac)	R.D. Walker (Kerang)	R.G. Jacobs OAM AFSM (Chelsea)	B.M. Maher AFSM (Lubeck)	J.C. McMillan (Moe)	H.B. MOITIS (AVOCA) R.D. Garteide (Caetlamaine)	A I Hooper AFSM (Winnington)	(A.J. 1100pos tas para ( 11 ministro)
	1980			1981		1983		1984		1985							1986		1987		1988		1990			1991			000	7661	1993		1994			1995			1007	1998	1//0
ASSOCIATION HONORARY LIFE MEMBERS		J.K. Stokes	C. Ford (Miners Rest)	D.M. Cameron	J.L. Allen	W.B. Richardson BEM (Wangaratta)	J.R.C. Plante (Lilydale)	M. Steward OBE (Warragul)	J. Reilly (Tarndale)	H.M. O'Rorke MBE (Lake Bolac)	H.W. Wade (Natimuk)	I.A. Swinburne MLC	W.H. Barnes (Chelsea)	H. Brown (Golden Square)	S.G.W. Burston OBE (Casterton)	T.F. Hayes (Violet Town)	W. Jones AFSM (Moorooduc)	L.J. Slattery (Kyabram)	A.E.J. Turton (Wodonga)	E.E. Allen (Kaniva)	S.M. Begley (Colac)	T.H. Grigg CBE (Maldon)	Dr P.S. Lang	F.C.B. Minchin	J.S. Tabuteau (Moe)	D. Campbell (Springvale)	S.C. Diffey MBE MC OAM (Springhurst)	H. Lester-Smith MBE (Kerang)	L.J. Maguire (Boronia)	W.IM. Keid (Mooroopna)	H.L. King	E.J. Barrett (Geelong City)	R.A. Dore (Carrum)	W.H. Rowe (Maldon)	H.G. Kyle AFSM (Bengworden)	N.H. Jenkins (Kyneton)	C.J.H. Drife BEM (Clunes)	W.G. Wilson OAM (Shepparton)	A.I. Laidiaw BEM AFSM (Willaura) C.T.N. Stone (Diamond Creek)		
ASSOCI	Pre-1954				1955	1956	1959				1961	1962	1966							1967				1968		1970				i	1971	1972			1973	1975	1976	1070	1979		